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Debian Bug report logs - #702134
RFP: koha -- Koha Integrated Library System

Package: wnpp; Maintainer for wnpp is wnpp @debian.org;

Reported by: Stephen Michael Kellat <skellat @fastmail.net>
Date: Sun, 3 Mar 2013 01:03:02 UTC
Severity: wishlist

Reply or subscribe to this bug.

Toggle useless messages

View this report as an mbox folder, status mbox, maintainer mbox

Message #5 received at submit@bugs.debian.org (full text, mbox):

From: Stephen Michael Kellat <skellat@fastmail.net>
To: submit@bugs.debian.org

Subject: RFP: koha -- Koha Integrated Library System
Date: Sat, 02 Mar 2013 19:59:22 -0500

Package: wnpp
Severity: wishlist

* Package name : koha

Version :3.10.3

Upstream Author : Robin Sheat <robin@catalyst.net.nz>
* URL : https://github.com/ Koha-Community
* License : GPL v2

Programming Lang: Perl

Description : Koha Intergrated Library System

At this point, the upstream author listed is their packager instead.
The folks behind Koha produce an Integrated Library System within a
FLOSS context that is used by multiple libraries. They are currently
producing their own package archive but this should be normalized and
brought within Debian's own archive to improve access to it.

More information about the software and the community that has grown up
around it can be found at http://www.koha-community.org

Send a report that this bug log contains spam.
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